
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 6/19/2012 5:59:50 PM
To: Paul Clanon (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Fwd: INITIAL EIR - EI120619A - Bakersfield - Central Valley Region - Power 

Generation - Injury/Fatality - 6/19/2012

Here is the official report to the Commission.

Begin forwarded message:

H RedactedFrom:
Date: June 19, 2012 5:58:27 PM PDT 
To: EIR - Initial Incident Report Distribution

;Notified@exchange.pge.com>. "Jones, Michael L (Pwr 
>. "Fenrick Alicia (Law)" <AWF9@pge.eom>.
_ _. I. "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@,pge.com>.

"Livingston, Randy" <RSL3@pge.eom>. "Cherry, Brian K"___________
<BKC7@pge.com>. "Marina. Jon" <J8M4@pge.com>. Redacted____________

<D<
Gen V <

Redacted

Redacted
Redacted "Manheim,

William (Law)" <WVM3@pge.comi>
Subject: INITIAL EIR - EI120619A - Bakersfield - Central Valley Region - 
Power Generation - Injury/Fatality - 6/19/2012

PG&E CONFIDENTIAL
For Internal Use by Authorized Persons Only

The summary below is a copy of the initial web-based electric incident report PG& 
submitted to the CPUC and its staff regarding an Operator Judgment incident involvit 

third party fatality at the lRed Power Plant. This summary is for your personal inform:
please do not forward it to others.

This information was submitted pursuant to Commission General Order 66-C and Pu 
Utilities Code section 583, and is not open to public inspection.
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Redacted

Distribution Specialist 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
3401 Crow Canyon Road, #221E 
San Ramon. CA 94583________
Redacted
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